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From; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 4:54 PM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: LKEK Valuation

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01070 DOA: 18/05/2019 - SJJ98194A
Dear Kitty,

We have review on the MV $84K-$86K (Estimated) as at May 2019,

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.corm.sg>

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 2:27 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01070 DOA: 19/05/2019 - 5JJ9819A

Dear Veron,

Your market value is too low, please check and confirm.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email: kitty.teo @axa.com.sg
Customer Care No, 1800 8804741 Press 3

WWW.axd.com.sg

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
| CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use ar dissemination, either whaole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately




From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May, 2019 4:32 PM

Teo: TEQ Kitty <kitty teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.coms

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01070 DOA: 19/05/2019 - S1J98194

Dear Kitty,

The market value of S1J 9819A is $50K-$51K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauta.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 10:08 AM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg: LKK Valuation
<valuation@|kkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: 'TEO Kitty' <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; admin@priorityservices.sg

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01070 DOA: 19/05/2019 - 51J98194

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapare 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

g

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 432 PM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc LkkK Valuation

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SSM01070 DOA: 19/05/2019 - S1J9819A

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SJJ 9819A is $50K-851K (Estimated) as at May 2019,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 10:08 AM

To: admin@|bs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: 'TEQ Kitty' <kitty.teo@axa.com . sg>; admin@priorityservices.sg

Subject: Check Market Value (MV]) - 59M01070 DOA: 19/05/2019 - SI19819A

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle

Vehlcle Ownar Particulars
Chavmer 10 Type:

Crwner 100

Vehicla Details

iehiehs Me.:

Wehicks Lo b Exparted:
Intended Dereglstralion Date:
Wehicke Make:

Vehiche Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma:

Chassls Mo.

Maxlroum Power Oubput:
Open Market Walue:

Orlginal Reglsiration Date:
First Raglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actuak ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARFE Eliglbl bty

PARF Ellgibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebale Armownl;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Perlod{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Ampunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information eontalned hereln 15 correct as at 24 May 2019

o =, &80 B 1 = P
N Dep  9935)yr

BALRENME Rahato Enmoine

DR \Tf—':[lﬁ

(CETY)

Slngapore NRIC
17408

SUTATPA

Ho

24 May 3019

HY LMD

|30 PDE 1.4 T-GDI DCT
Grey

2018

CALDHD12350D8
TMAHISLIV0A0540
1020 kW (138 bhp)
$17.579.00

20 Mar 2018

20 Mar 2018

v]

$7579.00

Yes
19 Mar 2028
3558400

19 Mar 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or F7RW (130bhp]
10

$42,322.00
$37,308.00
$42 992,00
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5/29/2014 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

W WATRES & RiaLE b

ScTCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
MNew Cars Jsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT
r FREE. :

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork fo

M fatn Wish 1,84
Post an Advertisement Autellnn =
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just A " A Inipisation. Fe Cor Ruyarr =
$53 unt“ it'S SU LD! click here to view
our PRISTINE USED CARS
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling at GREAY PRICES =
Browse by Category ¥ Soitby Date Posted ¥ || 20 resuhsipage ¥
14 vehicles Hyundal (30 | )
Price Depreciation Emg Cap Mizage Veh Tvpa Status
Search Selection Hyundai i30 Aniy Ay 2018 Arry Ay Ang i
Hyundai i30 1.4A T-GDi DCT $B6,800 §9,440 fyr 14-Mar-2018 1,353c¢ 6,000 km Hatchback Available
Turbo
Low Depreciation Of Only 6000km! One Owner Unit, Fully Maintained By Agent. Stll Covered Undar Apent Warranty! Huge Diference With New Car
Price! Low Depreciation! Excellent Interior Condition, Pris, .,
Posted: 30-Apr-2019  Tags: 2016 Hyundal (30, 2008 Wyundal 130, Hyundai i3, byundai (30, Myundal, 33, Used Hyundal
Hyundai i30 1.4 T-GDi DCT 596,000 $10,430 fyr 25-Mar-2018 1,353 oc #6,500 km Hatchiack Available
Turbo
Last Serviced With Komoco And Own Workshop Whan Mileage AL 48K, Owner Did & Full Wrap And Improvements Erom &sthetics To Brake, Sound And
Performance. Dont Miss Such Great Offer, Call Now For Viewingl... (o)
Pasbed: 16-May-2019  Tags: 2018 Hyundal (30, 2045 Fepridtal (30, Hyundai 130, yundal 130, Hyundal, 530, Used Hyurcai
Hyundai i30 1.4A T-GDI DCT o Na 2G-Mar-2018 1,353 ¢ - Hatchbaci S0LD
Turbo
HassleFres! One Owner Unit, Fully Malntained By Agent. Still Covered Under Agent Warranty Till 2021, Extremely Low Milsage, Low Depreciation, High
Loans And Trade In Available! Call Us Mow For An Mon L., C Frnume i ]
Monster Motars Pre Lid
Posted: 30-Mar-2009  Tags! 2018 syunds 30, 2018 hyurdal 130, Hyundai 130, hyursai i30, Hyandai, i30, Used Hyundad
Hyundai i30 1.44 T-GDi DCT $81,800 $8,810 fyr 02-Apr-2018 1353 15,000 km Hatchback Available
Turbo
New Pricing, High Loan Available. Why Pay Mare When You Can Drive This Almost Naw 130, Walkt No Further! Fully Service By Agent. Well Maintained
By Last Owner. Ganuine Miktage Done. Call Mow For & Noa
Posted: 23-May-2019. Tags: 2018 Hyunda (30, 28 hyundai 30, Hyurdai 130, humdai (30, Hyuredsi, i30, Used Hyunes
COE Bidding Results
Find out more about the latest results of our Certificats of Entitlement {COE).
Firdd out mora?
Hyundai i30 Wagon 1.4A GLS $89.800 §9,640 fyr 18-Apr-2018 1,353 ex 18,684 km Statiorwagon Availabie
DCT Turba
Low Interest OF 1.9%%, In House Loan Avedable,Good As New And Smell Like New! Fully Maintained In Agent (Komoco Motars ) With 5 Year On-
Going Warranty! 1 Owner! STA Evaluation Provided! Buy It From U...
Dickson Autermabila
Posted: 25-Apr-2019  Tage: 2018 Myundal 130, 2018 hyurdal 30, Hiunda (30, Pyuncle (30, Hyunds, 130, Used Hyanc
Hyundai i30 1.44 T-GDi DCT $79,858 $8,470 fyr 17-May-2018 1353 o 27,800 krm Hatchback Available
Turbo
1 Owner And Agent Unit! Lowest Depreciation 1n Market. Come With 5 Year Warranty Till 2023, Well Maintain By His Qwner, Great Family Hatchback,
Easy & Comfortable To Handle Around Urban And City Drrive, ., I reguciria a0 |
Car Buyears Automotive Pre Lid
Posted: 24-May-2019  Tags: 2008 Hyundal (30, 2018 hyuncs: 30, Hyundai (0, yuncas 30, Hyuncs, (30, Ussd syangal
Hyundai i30 1,44 T-GDj DCT - N.A 17-May-2018 1,353 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Ay Turba
D

hitps./lwww.sgearmart.comiused_cars/listing php? ORD=RG D_ASCEMOD=Hyundai&MMO=i304RPG=204VEH=04RGD=2018
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